

Funded by the Australian Government Department of Social Services

West Pilbara Children and Families Community Directory 2024



An Australian Government Initiative



Regional Development Australia Pilbara is pleased to present the West Pilbara Children and Families Community Directory 2024 edition.

This Directory provides a brief description of and contact details for organisations, businesses, government agencies and Aboriginal Corporations that deliver services and support for children and families in the West Pilbara.

This Directory is published with funding from the West Pilbara Communities for Children (WPC4C) Program. The WPC4C Program is funded by the Australian Government Department of Social Services, through the Families and Children Activity. The objective of the WPC4C Program is to improve the health and wellbeing of families and the development of young children from birth through to 12 years of age.

Regional Development Australia Pilbara, as facilitating partner for the WPC4C Program, funds local community partners to deliver programs that are aimed at creating child-friendly communities, healthy young families, supporting family and parents, early learning and school transition and engagement. The WPC4C Program has a strong focus on evidence-based programs and supports early intervention and prevention service delivery for vulnerable and at-risk children.

West Pilbara Communities for Children Phone: 0427 191 848 Email: officemanager@rdapilbara.org.au Website: www.rdapilbara.org.au

The information contained in this directory is provided in good faith, however, Regional Development Australia Pilbara does not give any warranty of accuracy nor accepts any liability as result of a reliance upon the information, advice, statement or opinion contained in this directory. ©2024

Contents

2024 Calendar	4
Emergency Numbers	6
National and State Helplines	8
Government	11
Local Government	12
State Government	13
Federal Government	16
Children, Youth, Education & Family Support Services	17
Early Years	18
Children 6-11 Years	30
Youth Services	38
Education Services	44
Family Support Services	51
Aboriginal Organisations	65
Health Services	71
Disability Services	83

Index



	JANUARY										
S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S					
	1	2	3	4	5	6					
7	8	9	10	11	12	13					
14	15	16	17	18	19	20					
21	22	23	24	25	26	27					
28	29	30	31								

FEBRUARY										
S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S				
				1	2	3				
4	5	6	7	8	9	10				
11	12	13	14	15	16	17				
18	19	20	21	22	23	24				
25	26	27	28	29						

	MARCH										
S	SMTWTFS										
31					1	2					
3	4	5	6	7	8	9					
10	11	12	13	14	15	16					
17	18	19	20	21	22	23					
24	25	26	27	28	29	30					

MAY										
S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S				
			1	2	3	4				
5	6	7	8	9	10	11				
12	13	14	15	16	17	18				
19	20	21	22	23	24	25				
26	27	28	29	30	31					

	APRIL										
S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S					
	1	2	3	4	5	6					
7	8	9	10	11	12	13					
14	15	16	17	18	19	20					
21	22	23	24	25	26	27					
28	29	30									

	JUNE									
S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S				
30)					1				
2	3	4	5	6	7	8				
9	10	11	12	13	14	15				
16	5 17	18	19	20	21	22				
23	3 24	25	26	27	28	29				

Notes

2024 Calendar

JULY										
S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S				
	1	2	3	4	5	6				
7	8	9	10	11	12	13				
14	15	16	17	18	19	20				
21	22	23	24	25	26	27				
28	29	30	31							

	AUGUST										
	S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S				
					1	2	3				
	4	5	6	7	8	9	10				
	11	12	13	14	15	16	17				
	18	19	20	21	22	23	24				
	25	26	27	28	29	30	31				
-								_			

		SEP	тем	BER			
S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S	
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	
8	9	10	11	12	13	14	
15	16	17	18	19	20	21	
22	23	24	25	26	27	28	
29	30						

	NOVEMBER									
S		М	Т	W	Т	F	S			
						1	2			
3		4	5	6	7	8	9			
10)	11	12	13	14	15	16			
17	7	18	19	20	21	22	23			
24	4 2	25	26	27	28	29	30			

	OCTOBER										
S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S					
		1	2	3	4	5					
6	7	8	9	10	11	12					
13	14	15	16	17	18	19					
20	21	22	23	24	25	26					
27	28	29	30	31							

DECEMBER						
S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S
1	2	3	4	5	6	7
8	9	10	11	12	13	14
15	16	17	18	19	20	21
22	23	24	25	26	27	28
29	30	31				

EMERGENCY SERVICES For life threatening emergencies only. Police, Fire and Ambulance *If calling from a mobile, dial 112	000
Crime Stoppers	1800 333 000
Department of Communities Child Protection and Family Support Karratha Onslow Roebourne Tom Price	08 9185 0200 08 9184 3900 08 9182 0500 08 9188 0100
Department of Fire & Emergency Services (DFES)	13 33 37
Alerts and warning about fire, floods, storms, earthquakes, cyclones, hazardous material incidents and more. Karratha Office State Emergency Service (SES)	08 9159 1400 13 25 00
EMERGENCY PROVISIONS	
Karratha Women's Refuge Refuge accommodation and long-term support for victims of domestic violence.	08 9185 2807
Munga Tharndu Maya Women's Refuge, Roebourne Short term crisis and refuge accommodation for women, with or without children, experiencing or at risk of homelessness due to family or domestic violence or other forms of crisis.	08 9182 1800
St Vincent De Paul Society Food assistance.	08 9185 4336
The Salvation Army Food assistance Clothing supplies	0438 727 804 08 9185 4246
The Salvation Army Youth Accommodation Service	08 9144 1881
24-hour short-term crisis care for homeless youth aged 15-25 in the Karratha area.	

Emergency Numbers

HOSPITALS	
Karratha Health Campus	08 9144 7777
Onslow Hospital	08 9184 3200
Paraburdoo Hospital	08 9159 8222
Roebourne Hospital	08 9182 0200
Tom Price Hospital	08 9159 5222
Poisons Information	13 11 26
POLICE STATIONS	13 14 44
Dampier	08 9144 3522
Karratha	08 9143 7200
Onslow	08 9159 9100
Pannawonica	08 9184 2444
Paraburdoo	08 9159 8600
Roebourne	08 9110 7140
Tom Price	08 9188 0222
SERVICE UTILITIES	
Horizon Power	

	40.00 54
Faults and Emergencies	13 23 51
Karratha Office	08 9159 7250
Water Corporation	
Faults and Emergencies	13 13 75
Account Enquiries	13 13 85

Alcohol and Drug Support Line Parent and Family Drug Support Line	1800 198 024 1800 653 203
https://www.mhc.wa.gov.au/	
Anglicare Domestic Violence & General Counselling	1300 114 44
Relationship counselling for individuals, couples or whole families.	
https://www.anglicarewa.org.au/get-help/family- and-domestic-violence	
Australian Breastfeeding Association Provide mothers with practical support and information.	1800 686 26
https://www.breastfeeding.asn.au/	
beyondblue	1300 224 63
Information on depression, anxiety and related disorders, available treatments and referrals to relevant services.	
https://www.beyondblue.org.au/	
	1800 199 00
Crisis Care Helpline	08 9223 111
healthdirect Australia	1800 022 22
24 hour health advice and information.	
https://www.healthdirect.gov.au/	
Kids Helpline	1800 551 80
Kids Helpline is Australia's only free, private and confidential 24/7 phone and online counselling service for young people aged 5–25.	
https://kidshelpline.com.au/	
Lifeline	13 11 1
24/7 Crisis support and suicide prevention.	
https://www.lifeline.org.au/	
Mates in Construction	1300 642 11
Mental health support and suicide prevention in the Construction Industry. https://mates.org.au/construction/	24/

4000 040 44
1300 642 112
24/7
Free ca
1800 000 599
2000 000 000
08 9223 1199
1300 789 978
1000 / 00 0/ 0
00 0260 026
08 9368 936
1800 882 430
1800 882 436
1800 882 430 1800 184 52
1800 184 52
1800 184 52
1800 184 52
1800 184 52
1800 184 52 13 78 4
1800 184 52 13 78 4
1800 184 52

Samaritans Youthline WA Help Line 24/7 Anonymous crisis support. https://thesamaritans.org.au/	1800 198 313 13 52 47
SANE Australia Supporting the mental health of Australians affected by complex mental illness. https://www.sane.org/	1800 187 263
Sexual Health Helpline Advanced practice nurses are available for a confidential and anonymous discussion on all aspects of sexual and reproductive health for both men and women. https://shq.org.au/	1800 198 205 08 9227 6178
SIDS & Kids Providing safe sleeping education to the community. <u>https://rednose.org.au/</u>	1300 998 698
24-hour grief and loss support line https://rednosegriefandloss.org.au/	1300 308 307
StandBy Support After Suicide http://standbysupport.com.au/	1300 727 247
Suicide Call Back Service Crisis counselling to people at risk of suicide, carers of someone who is suicidal and those bereaved by suicide, 24 hours per day 7 days a week. https://www.suicidecallbackservice.org.au/	1300 659 467
Thirrili Thirrili supports Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander individuals, families, and communities affected by suicide or other traumatic incidents all over the country. http://thirrili.com.au/ ThirriliIndigenousSuicidePostventionService	Support 24/7 1800 805 801
Women's Domestic Violence Helpline Support and counselling for women experiencing family and domestic violence.	1800 007 339 08 9223 1188



LOCAL GOVERNMENT	
City of Karratha Local Government for Karratha, Dampier, Roebourne, Point Samson and Wickham. Lot 1083 Welcome Road, Karratha WA 6714 <u>https://karratha.wa.gov.au/</u>	08 9186 8555
 Shire of Ashburton Local Government for Onslow, Paraburdoo, Tom Price and Pannawonica. Onslow 29 Second Avenue, Onslow WA 6710 Paraburdoo Ashburton Avenue, Paraburdoo WA 6754 Tom Price Lot 246 Poinciana Street, Tom Price WA 6751 Pannawonica 70 Deepdale Drive, Pannawonica WA 6716 https://www.ashburton.wa.gov.au/ 	08 9184 9301 08 9190 2220 08 9188 4444 08 9134 9501
Shire of East Pilbara Local Government for Newman, Marble Bar and Nullagine. Newman Corner Kalgan & Newman Drive, Newman WA 6753 Marble Bar 20 Francis Street, Marble Bar WA 6760 http://www.eastpilbara.wa.gov.au/	08 9175 8000 08 9176 1008
Town of Port Hedland Local Government for Port and South Hedland. 13 McGregor Street, Port Hedland WA 6721 https://www.porthedland.wa.gov.au/	08 9158 9300

Government

STATE GOVERNMENT	
Department of Communities The Department of Communities is committed to creating thriving communities with safe children, strong home and empowered people. Child Protection and Family Support	Translating and Interpreting Service (TIS) 13 14 50
Services	
Karratha Level 1, 20 Sharpe Avenue, Karratha WA 6714	08 6414 3322
Onslow 32 Third Avenue, Onslow WA 6710	08 6277 3944
Roebourne Lot 37 Sholl Street, Roebourne WA 6718	08 6277 3887
Tom Price 247 Poinciana Street, Tom Price WA 6751	08 6277 3899
Concerns for Child Safety	
If you are concerned about a child's wellbeing, please contact:	1800 273 889
Central Intake Team email <u>www.communities.wa.gov.au/referralform</u> during business hours	1800 273 889
Crisis Care for after-hours concerns	Country free call: 1800 199 008
Foster Carers	1000 100 000
Are you interested in caring for a child or young person?	Fostering
Foster carers play an important role in the lives of children in need and are urgently needed! For information, contact:	and Adoption Services:
Fostering Services, or email fostering@communities.wa.gov.au	1800 182 178
For more information, visit "Become a foster carer" in the Child and Family Support section of <u>https://www.communities.wa.gov.au</u>	

STATE GOVERNMENT **Department of Communities (Housing)** 08 6414 3333 Karratha Level 2, The Quarter, 20 Sharpe Avenue, Karratha WA 6714 1300 597 076 **Disruptive Behaviour reporting line** (housing and tenant) 1300 137 677 Housing Direct – Maintenance Line (all hours) **Department of Communities** 1800 199 383 Education and Care Regulatory Unit Assessment Officers from the Education and Care 08 6277 3889 Regulatory Unit are available to offer assistance, support and complete the assessment and ratings process for the National Quality Standard to all approved children's services for long day care, family day care and out of school hours care. ecru@communities.wa.gov.au Seniors 08 6551 8800 Freecall: 1800 671 233 **Department of Education** 08 9185 0111 Pilbara Education Regional Office, Karratha The Pilbara Education Regional Office (PERO) provides support to schools to deliver quality educational opportunities and outcomes for students in diverse school and community settings. Level 2, 20 Sharpe Avenue, Karratha WA 6714 pilbara.ero@education.wa.edu.au https://www.education.wa.edu.au/

STATE GOVERNMENT

Department of Local Government Sport & Cultural Industries

Karratha

The Department facilitates lively communities and economies and the offering of outstanding and inclusive sporting and cultural experiences. It also provides leadership, advice and funding for the sport and recreation industry and arts and culture in WA.

pilbara@dlgsc.wa.gov.au https://www.dlgsc.wa.gov.au/

KidSport

KidSport enables eligible Western Australian children aged 5 to 18 years to participate in community sport by offering them financial assistance of up to \$300 per calendar year towards club fees.

https://www.dlgsc.wa.gov.au/funding/sport-andrecreation-funding/kidsport

North Regional TAFE WA

North Regional TAFE WA delivers employment focused training for a range of industries and community services including early childhood education, education support, community services, first aid and English language. Other industry areas such as business, management, hospitality, safety and industry are available. Courses can be delivered through traineeships.

Karratha Campus Dampier Highway, Karratha WA 6714

Minurmarghali Mia (Roebourne) 5 Fraser Street, Roebourne WA 6718

Tom Price Campus Stadium Road, Tom Price WA 6751

info@nrtafe.wa.edu.au https://www.northregionaltafe.wa.edu.au/ 1300 996 573

08 9182 2100

FEDERAL GOVERNMENT	
Department of Defence – Pilbara Regiment General enquiries for Defence families posted to the Pilbara. pilbara.cer@defence.gov.au Regimental Headquarters - Taylor Barracks, 10 Orkney Road, Karratha Industrial Estate	08 9144 0444 After Hours 0419 916 048
Defence Member and Family Support (DMFS) For advice, support or connection with your local community memberandfamilyhelpline@defence.gov.au	All-hours Helpline 1800 624 608
Department of Human Services - Centrelink	
Older Australians	13 23 00
Disability, Sickness and Carers	13 27 17
Job Seeker	13 28 50
Families	13 61 50
Students and Trainees	13 24 90
Indigenous Call Centre	1800 136 380
ABSTUDY	1800 132 317
National Disability Insurance Scheme https://www.servicesaustralia.gov.au/centrelink	1800 800 110
National Indigenous Australians Agency (NIAA)	
Pilbara Office NIAA offers support to Aboriginal communities through	1800 079 098 08 9138 3100
a range of programs.	08 9138 3100
IBN Building, First Floor, 3 Brand St, South Hedland WA 6722	
https://www.niaa.gov.au	

Children, Youth, Education & family Support Services

Australian Breastfeeding Association	
24 Hour National Breastfeeding Helpline Breastfeeding information and support to all families. Local group meetings and individual counselling (by phone) available. Community education of the importance of breastfeeding to all levels of the community (including schools, service groups and health professionals). info@breastfeeding.asn.au https://www.breastfeeding.asn.au/	1800 686 268
3A Gumala Aboriginal Corporation Program	Freecall:
The 3A Gumala Early Childhood Education Program provides free, high level early childhood support and	1800 486 252
education to carers of Aboriginal children and their children aged 0-4 years by offering educational games, conversational reading and enriched care giving opportunities.	08 9188 4500 (Tom Price)
This program recognises the importance of parents as the child's first teacher and empowers them to support their children's learning by carrying out the activities at home that have been demonstrated at the Centre.	08 9219 4500 (Corporate Office)
The 3a Gumala Early Learning Centres operate in Karratha, Hedland, Tom Price, Wakuthuni, Marble Bar, Roebourne and Nullagine. PO Box 3167, East Perth WA 6892	
For further information about centre locations please visit the Gumala website:	
www.gumala.com.au	
🔂 <u>Gumala-3A-Indigenous-Playgroup</u>	
Dampier Family Playgroup Inc	
Family playgroup for children aged 0-5, with regular sessions held every Tuesday and Friday mornings from 9.30-11.30am Open school holidays. Casual and full memberships available. Playgroup WA affiliated. Dampier Community Hub, Room One, 3 High Street,	
Dampier WA 6713	
dampierpg@gmail.com	

Dampier Montessori Early Years Learning and Care Centre Licensed for 79 children, Dampier Montessori Early Years Learning and Care Centre provides before school, after school, long day care, casual care and vacation care services. Dampier Community Hub 3 High Street, Dampier WA 6713 dampier@montessori-eylcc.com.au	08 9183 0574
Dampier Public Library The Dampier Public Library offers free Rhyme Time and Story Time sessions for children and families. Please contact the Library for more information. Dampier Community Hub 3 High Street, Dampier WA 6713 dampier.library@karratha.wa.gov.au https://karratha.wa.gov.au/libraries	08 9186 8025
EPIC – Empowering People in Communities	08 9185 0000
EPIC – Empowering reopie in Communities EPIC is committed to supporting people in the Pilbara	08 9185 0000
region to identify and achieve their goals in a respectful and culturally appropriate manner by exploring possible avenues for personal and community growth. With offices in Karratha Roebourne and Hedland, our services help parents, kids and carers build the skills to live more connected lives.	13 64 64 (Jobs and Skills Centre)
 Disability services including the National Disability Insurance Scheme (NDIS); 	
 Parenting programs and workshops; 	
• Community Events; and	
• Jobs and Skills Centre.	
reception@empoweringpeople.org.au	
Jobs and Skills Centre:	
karrathajsc@nrtafe.wa.edu.au	
https://www.empoweringpeople.org.au/	

Indoor Play Centre	08 9186 8647
The Indoor Play Centre is a family friendly facility for children and parents.	
 School term hours: open from 9am – 12noon and 2pm – 5pm on weekdays, and 9am – 5pm on weekends. 	
 School holiday hours: open from 9am – 5pm, seven days a week. 	
The Indoor Play Centre offers a range of exciting party options and packages. A fun place for families and children, book your special birthday party at The Indoor Play Centre!	
This facility requires parental supervision and is suitable for ages 1-12.	
Shop 12 Tambrey Village Shopping Centre, 2 Cockatoo Street Nickol WA 6714	
<u>indoorplaycentre@karratha.wa.gov.au</u> https://karratha.wa.gov.au/indoor-play-centre	
Karingal Neighbourhood Centre, Paraburdoo Open Monday to Friday between 9am and 1pm, the Centre's services includes Centrelink, Op Shop, office services, function centre and equipment hire, playgroups, children's play area, adult craft sessions, exercise classes, 3+ Early Learning Program, organising community events as well as programs and workshops for all age groups. Come in for a coffee and a chat with the friendly staff. 88 Anzac Place, Paraburdoo WA 6754 karingalcentre@bigpond.com https://www.karingalcentre.com.au for KaringalCentre/	08 9189 5579

EARLITEARS	
Karratha & Surrounds Early Years Network The aim of the Karratha and Surrounds Education Network (KASEYN) is to support schools to connect and create strong relationships with Early Year Agencies and the community to improve outcomes for all children in Karratha. 'Together we can effect change and raise better outcomes for children'. karrathaearlyyears@outlook.com f ksearlyyearsnetwork	
Karratha Community House Karratha Community House (KCH) is a not-for-profit community organisation providing playgroups and programs for children aged 0-12 years and their families.	08 9185 6605
Programs include our highly sought-after Ready, Set, School and Playtime programs. We aim to provide a diverse and healthy environment to connect, learn, play and grow. Inflatable cinema and room hire also available.	
Pam Buchanan Family Centre 51 Gardugarli Drive, Baynton West WA 6714	
info@karrathacommunityhouse.org.au https://enrolmy.com/karratha-community-house/	
Karratha Early Learning	08 9131 5005
Karratha Early Learning is an award-winning child-care centre positioned in your local area of Baynton West, directly across from Baynton West Primary School. Includes long day care and short day care. Pam Buchanan Centre	
51 Gardugarli Drive, Baynton West WA 6714	
<u>enrolments.kel@elaearlylearningaustralia.edu.au</u> <u>https://www.karrathaearlylearning.com.au/</u>	

Children, Youth, Education & Family Support Services

Karratha Family Centre Provides activities and programs that encourage the development and socialisation of children aged 0-9 years. Currently running sound and music programs, weekly music and movement sessions, drawing programs, pre-kindy programs, playgroups, parent information seminars and a toy library. 880 Bayview Road, Karratha WA 6714 admin@karrathafamilycentre.com.au http://www.karrathafamilycentre.com.au	08 9144 1740
Karratha Montessori Early Years Learning and Care Centre Licensed for 61 children, Karratha Montessori Early Learning and Care Centre provides before school, after school, long day care, casual care and vacation care services. 18 Crane Circle, Pegs Creek WA 6714 karratha@montessori-eylcc.com.au https://montessori.org.au/schools-centres/montessori- early-years-learning-and-care-centre-karratha	08 9144 2559
Karratha Public Library The Karratha Public Library offers free Rhyme Time and Story Time sessions for children and families. Please contact the Library for more information. Red Earth Arts Precinct 27 Welcome Road, Karratha WA 6714 karratha.library@karratha.wa.gov.au https://www.karratha.wa.gov.au	08 9186 8660

Karratha Women's Place Inc.	0459 033 800
Mums to Be and Bubs on Knees Group	
This is a fortnightly social support group for soon to be Mums & new Mums with a bub who is 6 months old or younger. This social get together offers an opportunity for women to meet others who are on the same journey of adjusting to motherhood.	
WHEN: Monthly (See our monthly activity calendar on our Facebook page for dates)	
COST: Free	
Other pregnancy & parenting programs for mums offered by the Karratha Women's Place Inc:	
Circle of Security.	
• Host a weekly outreach Baby Clinic delivered by the child health nurse team from Population Health.	
Teesdale Place, Millars Well, WA 6714	
karrathawomensplace@outlook.com	
TheKarrathaWomensPlaceInc	
<u>https://karrathawomensplace.org.au</u>	
Little Gecko's Childcare Centre Little Gecko's has been operating in Tom Price for the past 25 years as the only childcare centre in the community. The centre provides a secure, loving and stimulating environment with activities that meet the developmental needs of each child. Stadium Road, Tom Price WA 6751 littlegeckos@nintirri.org.au http://www.nintirri.org.au/	08 9188 3716 0488 032 215 NB: Nintirri Early Learning Centre opening in early 2023
Little Gecko's has been operating in Tom Price for the past 25 years as the only childcare centre in the community. The centre provides a secure, loving and stimulating environment with activities that meet the developmental needs of each child. Stadium Road, Tom Price WA 6751 littlegeckos@nintirri.org.au http://www.nintirri.org.au/	0488 032 215 NB: Nintirri Early Learning Centre opening in early 2023
Little Gecko's has been operating in Tom Price for the past 25 years as the only childcare centre in the community. The centre provides a secure, loving and stimulating environment with activities that meet the developmental needs of each child. Stadium Road, Tom Price WA 6751 littlegeckos@nintirri.org.au	0488 032 215 NB: Nintirri Early Learning Centre opening in early
Little Gecko's has been operating in Tom Price for the past 25 years as the only childcare centre in the community. The centre provides a secure, loving and stimulating environment with activities that meet the developmental needs of each child. Stadium Road, Tom Price WA 6751 littlegeckos@nintirri.org.au http://www.nintirri.org.au/ Mawarnkarra Health Service Mawarnkarra operate comprehensive preventative and primary health programs and also runs a number of	0488 032 215 NB: Nintirri Early Learning Centre opening in early 2023 08 9182 0850 Fax:

Children, Youth, Education & Family Support Services

EARLY YEARS	
Messy Bubs Karratha Messy Bubs are a fun filled sessions for all children under 5. We allow children to discover, explore and create all the fun activity trays on offer at their own pace. We use a range of non-toxic homemade and child friendly products. Sinead@messybubs.com.au MessyBubsKarratha MessyBubsKarratha	0488 234 773
Nintirri Early Learning Centre Nintirri Early Learning Centre, family domestic violence support, midwifery, emergency relief, health programs, play group, creche, parent support, community resource centre, op-shop, arts centre. South Road, Tom Price WA 6751 nelc@nintirri.org.au http://www.nintirri.org.au/	0497 795 332
One Tree Bulgarra Children's Services We are a 43 place service catering for children aged 6 weeks to 6 years 7am-5.30pm Monday to Friday. 1455 Searipple Road, Bulgarra WA 6714 <u>bulgarra@onetree.org.au</u> <u>https://www.onetree.org.au/</u>	08 9185 4292
One Tree Gurlu Gurlu Maya Children's Services We are a 38 place service catering for children 6 weeks to 6 years 7.30am-4.15pm Monday to Friday. 47 Lockyer Way, Roebourne WA 6718 gurlugurlumaya@onetree.org.au https://www.onetree.org.au/	08 9182 1476

One Tree Millars Well Children's Services We are a 105 place service catering for children aged 6 weeks to 12 years, also offering Vacation Care programs over the school holidays. 7am-6pm Monday to Friday. Teesdale Place, Millars Well WA 6714 millarswell@onetree.org.au https://www.onetree.org.au/	08 9185 1614
One Tree Onslow Children's Services We are a 45 place service catering for children aged 6 weeks to 6 years, 8.00am-4.30pm Monday to Friday. Multipurpose Centre Lot 500 McGrath Avenue, Onslow WA 6710 onslow@onetree.org.au https://www.onetree.org.au/	08 9184 6093
One Tree Pannawonica Children's Services We are a 24 place service catering for children aged 6 weeks to 6 years, 8am-4pm Monday to Friday. 13 Ashburton Way, Pannawonica WA 6716 pannawonica@onetree.org.au https://www.onetree.org.au/	08 9184 1391
One Tree Paraburdoo Children's Services We are an 80 place service catering for children aged 0 - 12 years, 6.30am-5.30pm Monday to Friday. 565 Fortescue Place, Paraburdoo WA 6754 paraburdoo@onetree.org.au https://www.onetree.org.au/	08 9189 6403
One Tree Wickham Children's Services We are a 46 place service and we have children from 6 months to 8 years. 7am-5pm Monday to Friday. Wickham Community Hub, Carse Street Wickham WA 6720 wickham@onetree.org.au https://www.onetree.org.au/	08 9187 1992

Children, Youth, Education & Family Support Services

EARLY YEARS	
Onslow Public Library Second Avenue, Onslow WA 6710 onslow.library@ashburton.wa.gov.au ShireofAshburtonLibraries	08 9184 9311
Pannawonica Public Library 70 Deepdale Drive (meeting rooms 1 & 2), Pannawonica WA 6716 pannlib@ashburton.wa.gov.au ① ShireofAshburtonLibraries	08 9134 9501
Paraburdoo Public Library Run Story Time sessions at 9am on Tuesdays and Thursdays. There is also Lego Club for school aged children through the terms on Tuesdays 2.30pm – 3.30pm. Located at rear of Ashburton Hall Ashburton Avenue, Paraburdoo WA 6754 paralib@ashburton.wa.gov.au ShireofAshburtonLibraries	08 9190 2222
Pilbara Preparatory - Bulgarra Provides long day care and school hours care for children aged 2-6 years. Searipple Road, Bulgarra WA 6714 <u>manager@pilbaraprep.com.au</u>	0499 974 906
Regional Development Australia Pilbara West Pilbara Communities for Children The West Pilbara Communities for Children (WPC4C) Initiative is facilitated by Regional Development Australia (RDA) Pilbara and is funded by the Australian Government Department of Social Services. The WPC4C funds local community partners to deliver programs that are aimed at creating child-friendly communities, healthy young families, supporting family and parents, early learning and school transition and engagement. cfc@rdapilbara.org.au http://www.rdapilbara.org.au/	0427 191 848

EARLY YEARS	
Roebourne Public Library Open limited hours, call Wickham Library to check times. 38 Roe Street, Roebourne WA 6718 roebourne.library@karratha.wa.gov.au https://www.karratha.wa.gov.au	08 9186 8030
Squidlets and Squeaks Preschool Family Day Care (dedicated space within private home to support children to transition from the home environment to full time schooling) Age range: 3-5years. emailsquidletsandsqueaks@gmail.com	0477 442 291
Swans Onslow The purpose of Swans in Onslow is to improve the lives of children, young people, and their families, by providing opportunities for growth and connection. Our Early Years program focuses on creating a smooth transition for children into kindergarten by providing opportunities for them, and their parents, to socialise and develop appropriate skills in a fun, safe and inclusive environment. onslow@swandistrictsfc.com SwansOnslow	08 9278 9700

The Inclusive Movement

The Inclusive Movement is dedicated to creating more opportunities for people with disability across WA. We aim to provide a holistic, capacity building support service for individuals, carers, community groups and government agencies, that better equip them with the knowledge and skills they need to bridge the gap to Inclusion and improve participation and belonging in local communities. Our local team use their professional and lived experience with disability to provide support and guidance to deliver high guality, reliable supports. Services include: Therapeutic Supports • Early Intervention & Access to NDIS Support Coordination • Training & Consulting 7 Morse Court, Karratha WA 6714 info@inclusivemovement.com.au www.inclusivemovement.com.au The Y Tambrey ELC 08 9144 2022 Provides long day care for children aged 6 weeks to 5 years. The service operates from a purpose-built centre with large open spaces and a meeting area for children to share meals together. Children are encouraged to explore and experience all learning areas. The centre is one of three YMCA centres in the Pilbara. Lot 502, Mantaray Loop, Nickol WA 6714 tambrey.elc@ymcawa.org.au https://www.vmcawa.ora.au/ Tom Price Public Library 08 9188 5455 Rhyme Time is scheduled for children on Monday mornings at 10am, and Story Time and craft activities are scheduled for children on Friday mornings at 10am. No bookings are necessary, and the sessions are free of charge. Central Road, Tom Price WA 6751 tplib@ashburton.wa.gov.au ShireofAshburtonl ibraries

0473 807 270

WA Inclusion Agency With Communicare as lead agency and alongside Wanslea Early Learning & Development. One Tree Community Services delivers the Inclusion Support Program to Early Childhood and Childcare Services in the Pilbara, Gascoyne & Kimberley. Healing Hearts = Strong Kids program: Strength- based, professional development program delivered in the West Pilbara, a series of six interactive training modules designed to strengthen participants' abilities to support children affected by trauma, using a Positive Behavior Support (PBS) approach. Welcome Lotteries House 6, 7 Morse Court Karratha WA 6714 info@wainclusionagency.org.au/	1800 119 247
Waja Guma Aboriginal Early Learning Centre We welcome Indigenous children (0-4 years old) and their families to attend Waja Guma, a free and culturally safe early childhood education program. Morning tea provided. Waja Guma Aboriginal Early Learning Centre, Baynton West Primary School, Baynton WA 6714	0457 113 805
Wickham Public Library The Wickham Public Library offers free Rhyme Time and Story Time sessions for children and families. Please contact the Library for more information. Wickham Community Hub, Carse Street, Wickham WA 6720 wickham.library@karratha.wa.gov.au https://www.karratha.wa.gov.au	08 9186 8040

CHILDREN 6-11 YEARS	
 Blue Beanies Projects Working with children and young people aged 5-25 years, and youth service providers in regional and remote areas to create innovative youth led projects and services: Provide a holistic, 1:1 Case Management Service to young people aged 10-25; Youth Work Mentoring; Youth Service consultancy services; Numerous community based projects, activities and events aimed at building resilience, self-esteem and connection to community. admin@bluebeanieprojects.com.au bluebeanieprojects bluebeanieprojects2015/ 	0427 004 818
 BeanieProjects Child Campus Karratha Provides before school care, after school care, vacation care/holiday programs. Pegs Creek Primary School 	0474 540 886
Galbraith Road, Karratha WA 6714 manager@childcampus.com.au http://childcampus.com.au/	
Dampier Montessori Early Years Learning and Care Centre Licensed for 79 children, Dampier Montessori Early Years Learning and Care Centre provides before school, after school, long day care, casual care and vacation care services. Dampier Community Hub 3 High Street, Dampier WA 6713 dampier@montessori-eylcc.com.au	08 9183 0574

Children, Youth, Education & Family Support Services

CHILDREN 6-11 YEARS	
Dampier Public Library Dampier Community Hub 3 High Street, Dampier WA 6713 dampier.library@karratha.wa.gov.au https://www.karratha.wa.gov.au	08 9186 8025
EPIC – Empowering People in Communities EPIC is committed to supporting people in the Pilbara	08 9185 0000
region to identify and achieve their goals in a respectful and culturally appropriate manner by exploring possible avenues for personal and community growth. With offices in Karratha Roebourne and Hedland, our services help parents, kids and carers build the skills to live more connected lives.	13 64 64 (Jobs and Skills Centre)
 Disability services including the National Disability Insurance Scheme (NDIS); 	
 Parenting programs and workshops; Community Events; and Jobs and Skills Centre. 	
reception@empoweringpeople.org.au lobs and Skills Centre:	
karrathajsc@nrtafe.wa.edu.au https://www.empoweringpeople.org.au/	
	00 0106 0647
Indoor Play Centre The Indoor Play Centre is a family friendly facility for children and parents.	08 9186 8647
 School term hours: open from 9am – 12noon and 2pm – 5pm on weekdays, and 9am – 5pm on weekends. School holiday hours: open from 9am – 5pm, seven days a week. 	
The Indoor Play Centre offers a range of exciting party options and packages. A fun place for families and children, book your special birthday party at The Indoor Play Centre!	
This facility requires parental supervision and is suitable for ages 1-12.	
Shop 12 Tambrey Village Shopping Centre, 2 Cockatoo Street Nickol WA 6714	
indoorplaycentre@karratha.wa.gov.au https://karratha.wa.gov.au/indoor-play-centre	

CHILDREN 6-11 YEARS	
Karratha Early Learning Karratha Early Learning is an award-winning child-care centre positioned in your local area of Baynton West, directly across from Baynton West Primary School. Includes long day care and short day care. Pam Buchanan Centre 51 Gardugarli Drive, Baynton West WA 6714 enrolments.kel@elaearlylearningaustralia.edu.au https://www.karrathaearlylearning.com.au/	08 9131 5005
Karratha Family Centre Provides activities and programs that encourage the development and socialisation of children aged 0-9 years. Currently, running sound and music programs, weekly music and movement sessions, drawing programs, pre-kindy programs, playgroups, parent information seminars and a toy library. 880 Bayview Road, Karratha WA 6714 admin@karrathafamilycentre.com.au http://www.karrathafamilycentre.com.au	08 9144 1740
Karratha Montessori Early Years Learning and Care Centre Licensed for 61 children, Karratha Montessori Early Learning and Care Centre provides before school, after school, long day care, casual care and vacation care services. 18 Crane Circle, Pegs Creek WA 6714 karratha@montessori-eylcc.com.au https://montessori.org.au/schools-centres/montessori- early-years-learning-and-care-centre-karratha	08 9144 2559
Karratha Public Library The Karratha Public Library offers a wide range of school holiday activities and after school programs. Please contact the Library for more information. Red Earth Arts Precinct 27 Welcome Road, Karratha WA 6714 <u>karratha.library@karratha.wa.gov.au</u> <u>https://www.karratha.wa.gov.au</u>	08 9186 8660

CHILDREN 6-11 YEARS	
Kids Helpline Kids Helpline is Australia's only free, private and confidential telephone and online counselling service specifically for young people aged from 5-25 years. https://kidshelpline.com.au/	1800 551 800
One Tree Millars Well Children's Services We are a 105 place service catering for children aged 6 weeks to 12 years, also offering Vacation Care programs over the school holidays. 7am-6pm Monday to Friday. Teesdale Place, Millars Well WA 6714 millarswell@onetree.org.au https://www.onetree.org.au/	08 9185 1614
One Tree Paraburdoo Children's Services We are an 80 place service catering for children aged 0 - 12 years, 6.30am-5.30pm Monday to Friday. 565 Fortescue Place, Paraburdoo WA 6754 paraburdoo@onetree.org.au https://www.onetree.org.au/	08 9189 6403
Onslow Public Library Second Avenue, Onslow WA 6710 onslow.library@ashburton.wa.gov.au ShireofAshburtonLibraries	08 9184 9311
Pannawonica Public Library Pannawonica Drive, Pannawonica WA 6716 pannlib@ashburton.wa.gov.au O ShireofAshburtonLibraries	08 9134 9501
Paraburdoo Public Library Run Fun Time craft sessions for school aged children throughout term on Thursdays from 2.30pm-3.30pm. Bookings essential. Located at rear of Ashburton Hall Ashburton Avenue, Paraburdoo WA 6754 paralib@ashburton.wa.gov.au ShireofAshburtonLibraries	08 9190 2222

CHILDREN 6-11 YEARS	
Pilbara Preparatory - OSHC Club Provides before school care, after school care and vacation care for children aged 4-12 years. Karratha Primary School 40 Turner Way, Bulgarra WA 6714 manager@pilbaraprep.com.au	0499 974 906
Regional Development Australia Pilbara West Pilbara Communities for Children The West Pilbara Communities for Children (WPC4C) Program is facilitated by Regional Development Australia (RDA) Pilbara and is funded by the Australian Government Department of Social Services. The WPC4C funds local community partners to deliver programs that are aimed at creating child-friendly communities, healthy young families, supporting family and parents, early learning and school transition and engagement officemanager@rdapilbara.org.au http://www.rdapilbara.org.au/	0427 191 848
Roebourne Public Library Open limited hours, call Wickham Library to check times. 38 Roe Street, Roebourne WA 6718 roebourne.library@karratha.wa.gov.au https://www.karratha.wa.gov.au	08 9186 8030
Roebourne WA Police and Community Youth Centre (PCYC) Providing an extensive range of activities with focus areas of, social and emotional well being, life skills, sporting, recreational, cultural diversity, education, and supporting and enhancing young people to achieve goals, aspirations, and be the best versions of themselves. 1 Sholl Street, Roebourne WA 6718 roebournepcyc@wapcyc.com.au https://www.wapcyc.com.au/centre/roebourne @_wapcyc/	08 9182 1784

CHILDREN 6-11 YEARS	
Swans Onslow The purpose of Swans in Onslow is to improve the lives of children, young people, and their families, by providing opportunities for growth and connection. Our Early Years program focusses on supporting children, and their families, during primary school years to help prepare them for high school. We do this by providing opportunities for them, and their parents, to socialise and develop appropriate skills in a fun, safe and inclusive environment. onslow@swandistrictsfc.com SwansOnslow	08 9278 9700
The Inclusive Movement The Inclusive Movement is dedicated to creating more opportunities for people with disability across WA. We aim to provide a holistic, capacity building support service for individuals, carers, community groups and government agencies, that better equip them with the knowledge and skills they need to bridge the gap to Inclusion and improve participation and belonging in local communities. Our local team use their professional and lived experience with disability to provide support and guidance to deliver high quality, reliable supports. Services include: • Therapeutic Supports • Early Intervention & Access to NDIS • Support Coordination • Training & Consulting 7 Morse Court, Karratha WA 6714 info@inclusivemovement.com.au www.inclusivemovement.com.au	0473 807 270

CHILDREN 6-11 YEARS	
Tom Price Public Library Rhyme Time is scheduled for children on Monday mornings at 10am, and Story Time and craft activities are scheduled for children on Friday mornings at 10am. No bookings are necessary, and the sessions are free of charge. Central Road, Tom Price WA 6751 tplib@ashburton.wa.gov.au ShireofAshburtonLibraries	08 9188 5455
Waalitj Foundation - Onslow The Waalitj Foundation aims to lead the provision of education, employment and business opportunities for Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Australians by working together to empower and build capacity amongst individuals, their families and their communities 1/9 First Avenue, Onslow WA 6710 suzannew@wf.org.au https://www.wf.org.au/ WaalitjFoundation	0408 192 432
 Wickham Community Chaplain Wickham Community Chaplain cares for individuals and families in and around Wickham. Services include: Crisis response Counselling Advocacy and mediation Helping families and individuals connect and work with other services Community projects including Op Shop, Community Garden, Creative Arts and Community Kitchen C/- 33 Herbert Way, Wickham WA 6720 	0422 405 802

CHILDREN 6-11 YEARS	
Wickham Public Library The Wickham Public Library offers free Rhyme Time and Story Time sessions for children and families. Please contact the Library for more information. Wickham Community Hub, Carse Street, Wickham WA 6720	08 9186 8040
wickham.library@karratha.wa.gov.au https://www.karratha.wa.gov.au	
Yaandina Community Services Yaandina Community Services seeks to improve the quality of life in the Roebourne and Karratha communities through care, support and education. Family Support Services 2 Sholl Street, Roebourne WA 6718 Children's Counselling 2 Sholl Street, Roebourne WA 6718 info@yaandina.org http://www.yaandina.org/	08 9182 1566

YOUTH SERVICES

Blue Beanies Projects	0427 004 818
Working with children and young people aged 5-25 years, and youth service providers in regional and remote areas to create innovative youth led projects and services:	
• Provide a holistic, 1:1 Case Management Service to young people aged 10-25;	
 Youth Work Mentoring; 	
 Youth Service consultancy services; 	
 Numerous community based projects, activities and events aimed at building resilience, self-esteem and connection to community. 	
admin@bluebeanieprojects.com.au	
bluebeanieprojects	
© <u>bluebeanieprojects2015/</u>	
O <u>BeanieProjects</u>	
Department of Education	08 9185 0111
Pilbara Education Regional Office, Karratha The Pilbara Education Regional Office (PERO) provides support to schools to deliver quality educational opportunities and outcomes for students in diverse school and community settings.	
Level 2, 20 Sharpe Avenue, Karratha WA 6714	
•	

YOUTH SERVICES

EPIC – Empowering People in Communities

EPIC is committed to supporting people in the Pilbara region to identify and achieve their goals in a respectful and culturally appropriate manner by exploring possible avenues for personal and community growth. With offices in Karratha Roebourne and Hedland, our services help parents, kids and carers build the skills to live more connected lives.

- Disability services including the National Disability Insurance Scheme (NDIS);
- Parenting programs and workshops;
- Community Events; and
- Jobs and Skills Centre.

reception@empoweringpeople.org.au

Jobs and Skills Centre: <u>karrathajsc@nrtafe.wa.edu.au</u>

https://www.empoweringpeople.org.au/

headspace

headspace Pilbara provides outreach-based headspace services to young people aged 12-25 through colocation with Pilbara community, education and health services. Youth Wellbeing Workers based in Karratha, Port Hedland and Newman are able to coordinate support to young people to enhance wellbeing, including mental health, alcohol and other drug services, vocational and education services as well as primary and sexual health services.

Karratha Office

23 Hillview Rd, Pegs Creek, 6714 info@headspacekarratha.org.au

Hedland Office

20-21/1 Lawson St, South Hedland 6722 info@headspacehedland.org.au

Newman

PO Box 115, Newman, WA 6753 info@headspacepilbara.org.au

https://headspace.org.au/headspace-centres/pilbara/

headspacepilbara/

1800 290 626

08 9185 0000

13 64 64

Centre)

(lobs and Skills

YOUTH SERVICES	
Kids Helpline Kids Helpline is Australia's only free, private and confidential telephone and online counselling service specifically for young people aged from 5-25 years. https://kidshelpline.com.au/	1800 551 800
Mission Australia	08 9160 4600
Thrive For eligible community housing participants, see your housing officer for a referral. Karratha 2/1 Sharpe Ave, Karratha WA 6714 IMHSPilbara@missionaustralia.com.au https://www.missionaustralia.com.au	
Roebourne WA Police and Community Youth Centre (PCYC) Providing an extensive range of activities with focus areas of, social and emotional well being, life skills, sporting, recreational, cultural diversity, education, and supporting and enhancing young people to achieve goals, aspirations, and be the best versions of themselves. 1 Sholl Street, Roebourne WA 6718 roebournepcyc@wapcyc.com.au https://www.wapcyc.com.au/centre/roebourne @ wapcyc/	08 9182 1784
Swans Onslow	08 9278 9700
The purpose of Swans in Onslow is to improve the lives of children, young people, and their families, by providing opportunities for growth and connection. Our Youth Program focusses on supporting children, and their families, during high school to help prepare them for life after school. We do this by providing opportunities for them, and their parents, to socialise and develop appropriate skills in a fun, safe and inclusive environment. Onslow@swandistrictsfc.com OswansOnslow	00 3278 3700

YOUTH SERVICES	
The Base A dedicated youth space for 11 – 17 year olds. The Base offers youth access to table tennis, computers, gaming stations and a pool table free of charge! See website or Instagram for more information. Wickham Community Hub Carse Street, Wickham 6720 https://karratha.wa.gov.au/community/youth-services/ base @ @kcityteens	08 9186 8045
The Salvation Army Youth Accommodation Service	08 9144 1881
• 24 hour short term crisis care for homeless youth in the Karratha area.	
 Crisis accommodation up to 12 weeks for youth aged 15-25 years. Referrals can be made via phone 24 hours per day. 	
 Case planning, family support, life skills, employment and education support provided to young people during stay. 	
<u>karrathayouth@salvationarmy.org.au</u> https://www.salvationarmy.org.au/	
The Youth Shed A dedicated youth space for 11–17-year olds. This facility offers youth access to table tennis, computers, gaming stations and a pool table free of charge! See website or Instagram for more information. Hillview Road, Karratha WA 6714 https://karratha.wa.gov.au/community/youth-services/ youth-shed @ @kcityteens	08 9186 8687

YOUTH SERVICES

Tom Price Youth Support Association

The Tom Price Youth Support Association Incorporated (TPYSA) is a community not for profit organisation that delivers services from two locations, the Tom Price Youth Centre and the Paraburdoo Youth Centre. The TPYSA operates at the coal face of community services locally, is client focused and holistic in its service delivery and actively seeks to increase opportunities for young people and the broader community.

TPYSA/

Tom Price Youth Centre

Services include youth drop in centre, counselling, case management, advice, advocacy and referral in most areas of enquiry. The centre also operates a Centrelink Rural Agency which provides assistance for all services available by the Department of Human Services.

Lot 2, Stadium Road, Tom Price WA 6751 youth@tpysa.org.au http://www.tpysa.org.au/ TPYSA/	
 Wickham Community Chaplain Wickham Community Chaplain cares for individuals and families in and around Wickham. Services include: Crisis response Counselling Advocacy and mediation Helping families and individuals connect and work with other services Community projects including Op Shop, Community Garden, Creative Arts and Community Kitchen 	0422 405 802

08 9189 2340

C/- 33 Herbert Way, Wickham WA 6720

YOUTH SERVICES	
Waalitj Foundation - Onslow The Waalitj Foundation aims to lead the provision of education, employment and business opportunities for Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Australians by working together to empower and build capacity amongst individuals, their families and their communities. 1/9 First Avenue, Onslow WA 6710 suzannew@wf.org.au https://www.wf.org.au/ @ WaalitjFoundation	0408 192 432
Yaandina Community Services Yaandina Community Services seeks to improve the quality of life in the Roebourne and Karratha communities through care, support and education. Family Support Services Youth Services Children's Counselling 2 Sholl Street, Roebourne WA 6718 info@yaandina.org http://www.yaandina.org/	08 9182 1120 08 9182 1566

EDUCATION SERVICES	
Baynton West Primary School 2 Marniyarra Loop, Karratha WA 6714 bayntonwest.ps@education.wa.edu.au http://bwps.wa.edu.au/ BayntonWestPrimarySchool/	08 9187 6200
Clontarf Foundation The Clontarf Foundation exists to improve the education, discipline, life skills, self-esteem and employment prospects of young Aboriginal men and by doing so equips them to participate meaningfully in society. Karratha Senior High School Lot 520 Dampier Road, Karratha contact@clontarffoundation.com.au https://clontarf.org.au/	08 9356 2500
Dampier Primary School 42 Church Rd, Dampier WA 6713 dampier.ps@education.wa.edu.au http://www.dampier.wa.edu.au/	08 9183 4300
Dampier Public Library The Dampier Public Library offers free Rhyme Time and Story Time sessions for children and families. Please contact the Library for more information. Dampier Community Hub 3 High Street, Dampier WA 6713 dampier.library@karratha.wa.gov.au https://www.karratha.wa.gov.au/libraries	08 9186 8025

EDUCATION SERVICES	
Department of Education	08 9185 0111
Pilbara Education Regional Office, Karratha The Pilbara Education Regional Office (PERO) provides support to schools to deliver quality educational opportunities and outcomes for students in diverse school and community settings. Level 2, 20 Sharpe Avenue, Karratha WA 6714 pilbara.ero@education.wa.edu.au https://www.education.wa.edu.au/	
Road Safety and Drug Education Branch	08 9185 0109
The Road Safety and Drug Education Branch helps children and young people make smarter choices by providing a resilience approach to road safety and alcohol and other drug education. We support school staff, early childhood educators and community agencies with professional learning, resources and state-wide consultancy.	
Pilbara Education Regional Office Level 2, 20 Sharpe Avenue, Karratha WA 6714	
Rsde.rfa@education.wa.edu.au https://www.sdera.wa.edu.au/	
Karratha Primary School 40 Turner Way, Karratha WA 6714 <u>karratha.ps@education.wa.edu.au</u> <u>http://www.karrathaps.wa.edu.au</u>	08 9187 6300
Karratha Public Library	08 9186 8660
Red Earth Arts Precinct 27 Welcome Road, Karratha WA 6714	08 9180 8000
<u>karratha.library@karratha.wa.gov.au</u> https://www.karratha.wa.gov.au	
Karratha Senior High School	08 9182 6900
Dampier Road, Karratha WA 6714	
karratha.shs@education.wa.edu.au https://www.karrathashs.wa.edu.au	
Karratha-Senior-High-School-354350848261433/	

EDUCATION SERVICES	
Millars Well Primary School 25 Gawthorne Drive, Karratha WA 6714 millarswell.ps@education.wa.edu.au http://millarswellps.wa.edu.au/	08 9187 6900
North Regional TAFE WA North Regional TAFE WA delivers employment focused training for a range of industries and community services including early childhood education, education support, community services, first aid and English language. Other industry areas such as business, management, hospitality, safety and industry are available. Courses can be delivered through traineeships.	1300 996 573
Karratha Campus Dampier Highway, Karratha WA 6714 Minurmarghali Mia (Roebourne)	
5 Fraser Street, Roebourne WA 6718 Tom Price Campus Stadium Road, Tom Price WA 6751 info@nrtafe.wa.edu.au https://www.northregionaltafe.wa.edu.au	
North Tom Price Primary School Tanunda Street, Tom Price WA 6751 northtomprice.ps@education.wa.edu.au http://www.northtompriceps.wa.edu.au/	08 9188 3600
One Tree Registered Training Organisation (RTO)	08 6557 4400
An Australian-based Registered Training Organisation with extensive contemporary industry knowledge and experience, providing a high quality, affordable and flexible approach to your early childhood education and care training needs.	
Welcome Lotteries House 4/7 Morse Court, Karratha WA 6714 <u>training@onetree.org.au</u> https://www.onetree.org.au/	

EDUCATION SERVICES	
Onslow Public Library Second Avenue, Onslow WA 6710 onslow.library@ashburton.wa.gov.au Of ShireofAshburtonLibraries	08 9184 9311
Onslow School Simpson Street, Onslow WA 6710 onslow.ps@education.wa.edu.au https://www.onslowschool.wa.edu.au/ OnslowSchool/	08 9153 2100
Pannawonica Primary School 1 Sports Way, Pannawonica WA 6716 pannawonica.ps@education.wa.edu.au https://www.pannawonicaps.wa.edu.au	08 9134 9100
Pannawonica Public Library Pannawonica Drive, Pannawonica WA 6716 pannlib@ashburton.wa.gov.au ShireofAshburtonLibraries	08 9134 9501
Paraburdoo Primary School De Grey Road, Paraburdoo WA 6754 paraburdoo.ps@education.wa.edu.au http://www.paraburdooprimaryschool.wa.edu.au/ ParaburdooPrimarySchool/	08 5125 4000
Paraburdoo Public Library Located at rear of Ashburton Hall Ashburton Avenue, Paraburdoo WA 6754 paralib@ashburton.wa.gov.au ShireofAshburtonLibraries	08 9190 2222
Peg's Creek Primary School Galbraith Road, Karratha WA 6714 pegscreek.ps@education.wa.edu.au http://pegscreekps.wa.edu.au	08 9187 9800

EDUCATION SERVICES	
Roebourne District High School Fraser Street, Roebourne WA 6718 Roebourne.dhs@education.wa.edu.au http://www.roebournedhs.wa.edu.au/	08 9182 3300
Roebourne Public Library Open limited hours, call Wickham Library to check times. 38 Roe Street, Roebourne WA 6718 roebourne.library@karratha.wa.gov.au https://www.karratha.wa.gov.au	08 9186 8030
St Luke's College Rosemary Road, Karratha WA 6714 admin@stlukescollege.wa.edu.au https://www.stlukescollege.wa.edu.au StLukesCollegeKarratha/	08 9144 1081
St Paul's Catholic Primary School St Paul's offers before and after school care for school families. Wellard Way, Karratha WA 6714 admin@stpaulsk.wa.edu.au http://www.stpaulsk.wa.edu.au/ f stpaulsk/	08 9185 7500
Tambrey Primary School Lot 4225 Tambrey Drive, Karratha WA 6714 tambrey.ps@education.wa.edu.au http://www.tambreyps.wa.edu.au tambreyps/	08 9186 7400
Tom Price Primary School 857 Wattle Street, Tom Price WA 6751 tomprice.ps@education.wa.edu.au http://www.tpps.wa.edu.au/	08 9188 3000

EDUCATION SERVICES	
 Tom Price Public Library Rhyme Time is scheduled for children on Monday mornings at 10am, and Story Time and craft activities are scheduled for children on Friday mornings at 10am. No bookings are necessary, and the sessions are free of charge. Central Road, Tom Price WA 6751 tplib@ashburton.wa.gov.au ShireofAshburtonLibraries 	08 9188 5455
Tom Price Senior High School Milpera Street, Tom Price WA 6751 tomprice.shs@education.wa.edu.au http://www.tompriceshs.wa.edu.au TomPriceSHS/	08 9188 3650
Vocational Training Services	
VTS provides accredited training for individuals and organisations. We support entry level individuals with their transition into employment, further education or community participation. And we support skilled individuals and organisations for their upskilling and workplace training needs.	0472 907 010

EDUCATION SERVICES	
Western Australia Centre for Rural Health (Pilbara) Western Australia Centre for Rural Health (WACRH)	08 9186 7803
aims to improve rural, remote and Aboriginal health through education, research, evaluation, health sciences student support and community service activities. WACRH operates with support from The University of Western Australia but also works closely with numerous organisations and agencies in the Pilbara and nationally.	
Karratha Central Healthcare 66 Welcome Road, Karratha WA 6714	
Karratha Health Hub Shop 49, Karratha City Shopping Centre, Karratha WA 6714	
<u>Pilbara-admin-wacrh@uwa.edu.au</u> http://www.wacrh.uwa.edu.au/	
Wickham Primary School	08 9185 8500
289 Tamarind Place, Wickham WA 6720	
wickham.ps@education.wa.edu.au http://www.wickhamprimaryschool.wa.edu.au/	
Wickham Public Library	08 9186 8040
The Wickham Public Library offers free Rhyme Time and	
Story Time sessions for children and families. Please contact the Library for more information.	
Wickham Community Hub, Carse Street, Wickham WA 6720	
wickham.library@karratha.wa.gov.au https://www.karratha.wa.gov.au	

FAMILY SUPPORT SERVICES **Aboriginal Biodiversity Conservation** 0481 091 685 (ABC) Foundation ABC Foundation Ltd is a majority Aboriginal owned member-based charitable social enterprise with the purpose of supporting Aboriginal custodians to protect, promote, manage, and enhance the natural resources held within Aboriginal land and sea country in Australia. ABC Foundation, Ranger for Life (R4L) program, funded by the Department of Social Services through the WPC4C initiative facilitated by RDA Pilbara, empowers Aboriginal families and enhances traditional values, through delivery of On-Country cultural and environmental activities to children. admin@abcau.com.au https://abcau.com.au/ ABCFoundationLtd/ **Anglicare WA** 1300 114 446 Domestic violence counselling • Regional family dispute resolution • Standby - Support after suicide program 08 9143 1880 Karratha Main Office Suites 1 & 2.7 Morse Court, Karratha WA 6714 karratha@anglicarewa.org.au https://www.anglicarewa.org.au/ AnglicareWA/ **Big hART** 0439 080 493 Big hART works with communities to support social inclusion and participation through the production of performance and digital programs. The New Roebourne Project is legacy of the Yijala Yala Project, a long-term, inter-generational cultural arts project in Roebourne that is built on successful community collaboration and comprises of a suite of workshops, concerts, video and music programs delivered simultaneously to build community skills, resilience and pride. Ngurin Pilbara Cultural Centre 43 Roe Street, Roebourne WA 6718 deb@bighart.org

<u>aeb@bignart.org</u> <u>https://www.bighart.org/</u>

FAMILY SUPPORT SERVICES	
Department of Communities The Department of Communities is committed to creating thriving communities with safe children, strong homes and empowered people.	Translating and Interpreting Service (TIS) 13 14 50
Child Protection and Family Support Services	
Karratha Level 1, 20 Sharpe Avenue, Karratha WA 6714	08 6414 3322
Onslow 32 Third Avenue, Onslow WA 6710	08 6277 3944
Roebourne Lot 37 Sholl Street, Roebourne WA 6718	08 6277 3887
Tom Price 247 Poinciana Street, Tom Price WA 6751	08 6277 3899
Concerns for Child Safety	
If you are concerned about a child's wellbeing, please contact:	1800 273 889
Central Intake Team email <u>cpduty@communities.wa.gov.au</u> during business hours www.communities.wa.gov.au/referralform Crisis Care for after-hours concerns	1800 273 889 Country free call: 1800 199 008
Foster Carers Are you interested in caring for a child or young person? Foster carers play an important role in the lives of children in need and are urgently needed! For information, contact: Fostering Services, email <u>fostering@communities.</u> wa.gov.au	Fostering and Adoption Services: 1800 182 178
For more information, visit "Become a foster carer" in the Child and Family Support section of <u>https://www.</u>	

communities.wa.gov.au

FAMILY SUPPORT SERVICES	
Department of Communities (Housing) Karratha Level 2, The Quarter, 20 Sharpe Avenue, Karratha WA 6714	08 6414 3333
Disruptive Behaviour Reporting Line (housing and tenant) Housing Direct – Maintenance Line (all hours)	1300 597 076 1300 137 677
Department of Communities Education and Care Regulatory Unit Assessment Officers from the Education and Care Regulatory Unit are available to offer assistance, support and complete the assessment and ratings process for the National Quality Standard to all approved children's services for long day care, family day care and out of school hours care. ecru@communities.wa.gov.au Seniors	1800 199 383 08 6277 3889 08 6551 8800 Freecall: 1800 671 233
 EPIC - Empowering People in Communities EPIC is committed to supporting people in the Pilbara region to identify and achieve their goals in a respectful and culturally appropriate manner by exploring possible avenues for personal and community growth. With offices in Karratha Roebourne and Hedland, our services help parents, kids and carers build the skills to live more connected lives. Disability services including the National Disability Insurance Scheme (NDIS); Parenting programs and workshops; Community Events; and Jobs and Skills Centre. karrathajsc@nrtafe.wa.edu.au https://www.empoweringpeople.org.au/ Peickarratha/ 	08 9185 0000 (Jobs and Skills Centre) 13 64 64

Gurlu Gurlu Maya Child and Parent Centre The Child and Parent Centre supports families in Roebourne, Wickham and surrounding communities, catering for families and young children from birth to eight years of age in a safe and open environment. Our learning and support programs are designed to promote positive experiences and support health and wellbeing. 47 Lockyer Way, Roebourne WA 6718 gurlugurlumayareception@onetree.org.au https://www.onetree.org.au/	08 9182 1475
headspace	1800 290 626
headspace Pilbara provides outreach-based headspace services to young people aged 12-25 through co- location with Pilbara community, education and health services. Youth Wellbeing Workers based in Karratha, Port Hedland and Newman are able to coordinate support to young people to enhance wellbeing, including mental health, alcohol and other drug services, vocational and education services as well as primary and sexual health services.	
Karratha Office 23 Hillview Rd, Pegs Creek, 6714 info@headspacekarratha.org.au	
Hedland Office	
20-21/1 Lawson St, South Hedland 6722 info@headspacehedland.org.au	
Newman PO Box 115, Newman, WA 6753 info@headspacepilbara.org.au	
https://headspace.org.au/headspace-centres/pilbara/	
headspacepilbara/	

FAMILY SUPPORT SERVICES	
Hope Community Services HOPE has been a community service in Western Australia for over a century, providing much needed support to people affected by alcohol and other drugs, mental ill-health, youth justice issues and socioeconomic disadvantage. HOPE's dedicated staff and volunteers are fully engaged in the local communities where they work with people who are most disadvantaged and marginalised and who have complex needs. Shop 36, Karratha Village Shopping Centre, 5-15 Sharpe Avenue, Karratha WA 6714. PCADS@hopecs.org.au https://hopecommunityservices.org.au/ intege HopeCommunityServicesWa/	1800 948 001
Karingal Neighbourhood Centre, Paraburdoo Open Monday to Friday between 9am and 1pm, the Centre's services includes Centrelink, Op Shop, office services, function centre and equipment hire, playgroups, children's play area, adult craft sessions, exercise classes, 3+ Early Learning program, organising community events as well as programs and workshops for all age groups. Come in for a coffee and a chat with the friendly staff. 88 Anzac Place, Paraburdoo WA 6754 karingalcentre@bigpond.com. https://www.karingalcentre.com.au/	08 9189 5579

FAMILY SUPPORT SERVICES	
 Karratha Central Healthcare (KCH) The team of accredited health professionals at KCH provide emotional, mental and physical health support for the whole community. Services include Psychology, Podiatry, Dietetics, Physiotherapy, Occupational Therapy, Ultrasounds and Speech Pathology. Karratha Central Healthcare is also registered to provide services under the National Disability Insurance Scheme (NDIS). 66 Welcome Road, Karratha WA 6714 info@karrathahealthcare.org.au https://www.karrathahealthcare.org.au Marrathahealthcare/ 	08 9144 6900
Karratha Community House Karratha Community House (KCH) is a not-for-profit community organisation providing playgroups and programs for children aged 0-12 years and their families. Programs include our highly sought-after Ready, Set, School and Playtime programs. We aim to provide a diverse and healthy environment to connect, learn, play and grow. Inflatable cinema and room hire also available. Pam Buchanan Family Centre 51 Gardugarli Drive, Baynton West WA 6714 info@karrathacommunityhouse.org.au https://enrolmy.com/karratha-community-house/ image: the set of the	08 9185 6605
Karratha Family Centre Provides activities and programs that encourage the development and socialisation of children aged 0-9 years. Currently, running sound and music programs, weekly music and movement sessions, drawing programs, pre-kindy programs, playgroups, parent information seminars and a toy library. 880 Bayview Road, Karratha WA 6714 admin@karrathafamilycentre.com.au http://www.karrathafamilycentre.com.au/ f Karratha-Family-Centre-216041358432176/	08 9144 1740

0459 033 800

Karratha Women's Place Inc.

The Karratha Women's Place Inc. (KWP) is a notfor-profit charitable organisation that aims to make a positive difference to the wellbeing of all women regardless of their age, religion, cultural background or sexual orientation.

The programs and services that the KWP provide include:

- Support & social groups including the Stronger Aboriginal Women's Group (SAWG).
- Counselling.
- Social events.
- Drop-in centre for a 'cuppa & a chat'.
- Health education programs & promotion.
- Self-development workshops.
- Pregnancy & parenting programs for mums:
 - Mums to Be and Bubs on Knees.
 - Circle of Security.
 - Host a weekly outreach Baby Clinic delivered by the child health nurse team from Population Health.

Teesdale Place, Millars Well, WA 6714

karrathawomensplace@outlook.comTheKarrathaWomensPlaceInchttps://karrathawomensplace.org.auKarratha Women's RefugeThe refuge provides short term accommodation to
women, with or without children, impacted by family and
domestic violence, homelessness, or other forms of life
crisis.

karratha.refuge@salvationarmy.org.au

FAMILY SUPPORT SERVICES	
MacKillop Family Services MacKillop Family Services deliver support for young people and families so they can heal from past traumas and develop to their potential through our services: • Foster care; • Intensive family support; • Family foster care support. Open Monday to Friday 9.00am to 4.00pm. Welcome Lotteries House, 5/7 Morse Court, Karratha WA 6714 https://www.mackillop.org.au/ MacKillopFamilyS/	0428 426 401 08 9160 4600
Munga Tharndu Maya Women's Refuge, Roebourne Short term crisis and refuge accommodation for women, with or without children, experiencing or at risk of homelessness due to family or domestic violence or other forms of crisis.	08 9182 1800
Nintirri Early Learning Centre Nintirri Early Learning Centre, family domestic violence support, midwifery, emergency relief, health programs, play group, creche, parent support, community resource centre, op-shop, arts centre.	0497 795 332
Family Violence Service A counselling service for both victims and perpetrators of family and domestic violence.	0447 151 031 0400 206 079
dvservice@nintirri.org.au Community Health & Wellbeing Service Aims to support the physical, mental and emotional health of community members. It also offers a number of exercise classes during the school term. Crèche is provided for daytime exercise classes. Nintirri Centre, South Road, Tom Price 6751 nelc@nintirri.org.au http://www.nintirri.org.au/ Image: NintirriCentre/	0447 151 031

08 9185 5899

08 9185 5899

1300 998 698

1300 308 307

	CURRORT	
FAMILI	SUPPORT	SERVICES

Pilbara Community Legal Service Inc

Services provided:

Legal-Family Law; Wills and Deceased Estates; Criminal Injuries Compensation; financial counselling; tenancy advice and education; housing support; family and domestic violence advocacy; disability advocacy; community migrant support and redress support.

Karratha Office	
52/51, 15 Sharpe Avenue, Karratha WA 6714	
(Karratha Business Centre)	

Roebourne Office

2 Padbury Street, Roebourne WA 6718

admink2@pcls.net.au http://www.pcls.net.au/

PilbaraCommunityLegalService

Reach Us Pilbara Inc – Cancer Support	0474 022 452
Services	
REACH US – Pilbara Inc. is a registered Pilbara based charity. Our mission is to provide domestic, wellbeing and complementary support services with empathy and kindness to Pilbara cancer patients and their families while undergoing treatment.	
info@reachus-pilbara.org.au https://reachus-pilbara.org.au/	
🔁 <u>reachus.pilbara/</u>	

SIDS & Kids

Providing safe sleep and safer pregnancy advice as well as bereavement support for anyone affected by the loss of a pregnancy, stillbirth, or the death of a baby or a child.

https://rednose.org.au/

Red Nose Grief and Loss We support anyone affected by the loss of a pregnancy, stillbirth or the death of a baby or child. Our support line is opened 24/7.

https://rednosegriefandloss.org.au/

FAMILY SUPPORT SERVICES	
St Vincent De Paul Society Food assistance in crisis situations and also operates Vinnies Karratha Shop. Open Wednesday to Saturday 9.00am - 12.00pm 19 Welcome Road, Karratha WA 6714 https://www.vinnies.org.au	Food Emergency Assistance: 1300 794 054 Shop: 08 9185 4336
Suicide Call Back Service Crisis counselling to people at risk of suicide, carers of someone who is suicidal and those bereaved by suicide, 24 hours per day, 7 days a week. https://suicidecallbackservice.org.au	1300 659 467
Telethon Speech & Hearing The Chevron Ear Health program is a modified bus which travels to a network of primary and secondary schools, kindergartens, and child-care centres in the West Pilbara. The focus of the Chevron Pilbara Ear Health program is Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islanders and high-risk children. Screening services have been expanded to include all children in participating primary schools and Year 7 students in high school. Each bus is fitted with equipment to enable trained screeners to perform ear health and hearing screening. The program aims to identify children with ear health problems early so that appropriate treatment can be implemented and managed to achieve better long-term outcomes in health and education. pilbaraearhealth@tsh.org.au https://www.tsh.org.au	08 9387 9888

FAMILY SUPPORT SERVICES

The Inclusive Movement

The Inclusive Movement is dedicated to creating more opportunities for people with disability across WA. We aim to provide a holistic, capacity building support service for individuals, carers, community groups and government agencies, that better equip them with the knowledge and skills they need to bridge the gap to Inclusion and improve participation and belonging in local communities. Our local team use their professional and lived experience with disability to provide support and guidance to deliver high quality, reliable supports. Services include:

- Therapeutic Supports
- Early Intervention & Access to NDIS
- Support Coordination
- Training & Consulting

7 Morse Court, Karratha WA 6714

info@inclusivemovement.com.au www.inclusivemovement.com.au

The Salvation Army - Karratha Church

The Salvation Army helps provide hope, opportunity and freedom to all Australians without discrimination.

Karratha Services include:

- Church Worship, Bible Studies
- Thrift Shop
- Doorways Community support
- Case management
- Weddings, Funerals & Dedications
- Breakfast & lunch programs
- Jabaja how to cook low cost meals
- Chaplaincy
- Youth Refuge / Services
- Women's Refuge
- 2 Bond Place, Karratha WA 6714

corpsofficer.karratha@salvationarmy.org pam.marshall@salvationarmy.org.au 0473 807 270

Office: 08 9185 2148

Thrift Shop: 08 9185 4246

Doorways: 0438 727 804

Caseworker:

0488 646 698

Youth refuge: 08 9144 1881 Women's refuge: 08 9185 2807

FAMILY SUPPORT SERVICES	
 The Salvation Army Youth Accommodation Service 24 hour short term crisis care for homeless youth in the Karratha area. Crisis accommodation up to 12 weeks for youth aged 15-25 years. Referrals can be made via phone 24 hours per day. Case planning, family support, life skills, employment and education support provided to young people during stay. karrathayouth@salvationarmy.org.au https://www.salvationarmy.org.au/ 	08 9144 1881
Western Australia Council of Social Service (WACOSS) The Western Australian Council of Social Service is the peak body for the community services sector, advocating for social and economic change to improve the wellbeing of Western Australians and working to create an inclusive, just and equitable society. WACOSS represents more than 300 member organisations and individuals, and more than 500 organisations involved in the provision of community services to the people of Western Australia. Celeste@wacoss.org.au https://wacoss.org.au	0477 708 836
 Wickham Community Chaplain Wickham Community Chaplain cares for individuals and families in and around Wickham. Services include: Crisis response Counselling Advocacy and mediation Helping families and individuals connect and work with other services Community projects including Op Shop, Community Garden, Creative Arts and Community Kitchen C/- 33 Herbert Way, Wickham WA 6720 	0422 405 802

FAMILY SUPPORT SERVICES

Yaandina Community Services

Yaanding Community Services seeks to improve the quality of life in the Roebourne and Karratha communities through care, support and education. 08 9182 1172 **General Enquiries** 56 Hampton Street, Roebourne WA 6718 08 9172 4490 **Drug & Alcohol Rehabilitation** Great Northern Highway, Boodarie WA 6722 Family Support Services 08 9182 1120 2 Sholl Street, Roebourne WA 6718 08 9182 1566 Youth Services 2 Sholl Street, Roebourne WA 6718 08 9182 1566 Children's Counselling 2 Sholl Street. Roebourne WA 6718 08 9182 1143 Yaandina Home & Community Care 60 Hampton Street, Roebourne WA 6718 08 9182 1365 **Residential Aged Care** 58 Hampton Street, Roebourne WA 6718 info@yaandina.org http://www.yaandina.ora

Notes		



Aboriginal Organisations

Ashburton Aboriginal Corporation The AAC was formed in 2000 to promote the interests of all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Island people in the Shire of Ashburton. It has grown to become a responsive and forward-thinking organisation delivering wide ranging services to job seekers, Aboriginal communities and the broader Pilbara region. 39 Boonderoo Road, Tom Price WA 6751 perth.admin@ashburton.net.au paula@ashburton.net.au/	08 9188 3500
Buurabalayji Thalanyji Aboriginal Corporation Thalanyji people dream of a future where their identity remains strong, they are increasingly self-reliant and in charge of their own destiny, and where everyone can lead secure and comfortable lives. Thalanyji's mission is to deliver social, economic and cultural development benefits for BTAC members that help to 'close the gap' between Thalanyji and non-Aboriginal citizens through effective use of the resources available, as well as proper access to government and other services. Onslow 569 Beadon Creek Road, Onslow WA 6710	
Perth 10 Lyall Street, South Perth, WA 6151 https://www.thalanyji.com.au/contact-us/	08 9321 3166
Gumala Aboriginal Corporation Gumala Aboriginal Corporation serves the Banjima, Yinhawangka and Nyiyaparli people of the Pilbara region in Western Australia. Our vision is to help create sustainable communities for our families through health, housing, education, lore and culture. 1 Stadium Road, Tom Price WA 6751 info@gumala.com.au http://gumala.com.au/	Freecall 1800 486 252 08 9188 4500 (Tom Price) 08 9219 4500 (Corporate Office)

IBN Aboriginal Group	Freecall
Provides programs and services that aim to improve the health, education and prosperity of its beneficiaries, the Yinhawangka, Banyjima and Nyiyaparli people.	1800 014 401
Karratha Office 3/4 Welcome Road, Karratha WA 6714 karreception@ibngroup.com.au	08 9185 1499
Tom Price Office Unit 1, 973 Central Road, Tom Price WA 6751 admintp@ibngroup.com.au http://ibngroup.com.au/	08 9189 3706
Juluwarlu Group Aboriginal Corporation	08 9182 1497
Juluwarlu Aboriginal Corporation is an Aboriginal organisation dedicated to the recording, preservation and maintenance of Yindjibarndi language and culture. 21 Hampton Street, Roebourne WA 6718 <u>media@juluwarlu.com.au</u> <u>https://www.juluwarlu.com.au</u>	
Mawarnkarra Health Service	08 9182 0850
Mawarnkarra Health Service is the largest primary health care provider providing direct services to Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples living in the Roebourne area. Mawarnkarra operate comprehensive preventative and primary health programs and also runs a number of social health programs and services.	Fax: 08 9182 1055
20 Sholl Street, Roebourne WA 6718	
reception@mhs.org.au clinic.reception@mhs.org.au https://www.mawarnkarrahealthservice.org.au	

Murujuga Aboriginal Corporation Murujuga Aboriginal Corporation (MAC) represents five groups who are Traditional Owners and Custodians for Murujuga: the Ngarluma, the Mardudhunera, the Yaburara, the Yindjibarndi, and the Wong-Goo-Tt-Oo. MAC's mission is to preserve and protect our land, heritage and culture while transforming the lives of our community. Our vision is standing together on our land, be known as the cultural and management authority of our country, as leaders in our fields of endeavour and as creators of opportunity for our community. 501 King Bay Road (corner Griffin Road), Burrup Peninsula WA 6713 PO Box 1544, Karratha WA 6714 admin@murujuga.org.au www.murujuga.org.au	08 9144 4112
Murujuga Land and Sea Unit Culturally jointly managing the Murujuga National Park. 313 King Bay Road, Burrup Peninsula, Dampier WA 6713 http://www.murujuga.org.au/	08 9144 4112
Ngaarda Media Aboriginal Corporation Aboriginal media outlet broadcasting community information to Roebourne, Karratha, Tom Price, Onslow, Wakathuni, Peedamulla, Karijini, Youngaleena, Wickham and Point Samson. Ngaarda Media also produces short films and documentaries of Yindjibarndi culture, language and history. 45 Roe Street, Roebourne WA 6718 thinaki@ngaardamedia.com.au http://ngaardamedia.com.au/	Talkback line: 1300 989 505 0438 104 539 Tangiora Hinaki CEO
Ngarliyarndu Bindirri Aboriginal Corporation Roebourne's oldest and most highly respected Not for Profit community organisation. Provides social Innovation programs, projects and support to the Roebourne community, including Red Dirt Driving Academy, Yirramagardu Crew (work ready programs) and are a service agent for Services Australia 22-24 Roe Street, Roebourne WA 6718 execassist@bindirri.com	08 9185 8888

Ngarluma Aboriginal Corporation The Ngarluma Aboriginal Corporation is the registered native title body corporate which holds and manages the native title rights and interests on behalf of the Ngarluma People. Unit 61, 5 Sharpe Avenue, Karratha WA 6714 reception@ngarluma.com.au http://www.ngarluma.com.au	08 9182 1351
Ngarluma Yindjibarndi Foundation Ltd NYFL's aim is to establish a sustainable future for its members and beneficiaries across social, cultural, economic, health, business and educational opportunities, by seeking and realising commercial opportunities in this dynamic region. 42 Roe Street, Roebourne WA 6718 reception@nyfl.org.au https://www.nyfl.org.au	08 9182 1750
Puutu Kunti Kurrama and Pinikura (PKKP) Aboriginal Corporation The PKKP Aboriginal Corporation administers the traditional lands and waters of the Puutu Kunti Kurrama people and the Pinikura people on their behalf. These lands and waters cover approximately 10,888 square kilometres of Western Australia's Pilbara region, between Onslow and Tom Price. 7 Hedland Place, Karratha WA 6714 info@pkkp.org.au https://pkkp.org.au/	08 9185 5000

Robe River Kuruma Aboriginal Corporation RNTBC	08 9185 5005
Based in Karratha, Robe River Kuruma Aboriginal Corporation's vision is to work together as a community to establish a solid foundation towards independence, community wellbeing and cultural identity now and for future generations.	
The RRK people have traditional rights to an area covering nearly 16, 000 square kilometres that lie within the Shire of Ashburton and comprise part of the Fortescue River and the complete river system of the Robe River, in the most westerly part of the Hamersley Range.	
RRKAC has a pivotal role in progressing the broader interests of approx. 300 RRK people and in representing them in their dealings with government and the private sector.	
Unit 5/9 Hedland Place, Karratha WA 6714	
<u>admin@rrkac.org.au</u> https://rrkac.org.au/	
Yindjibarndi Aboriginal Corporation (YAC)	08 9182 1497
YAC is the legally appointed representative of the Yindjibarndi people and on their behalf negotiates access to Yindjibarndi country by commercial interests. Yindjibarndi is a modern, progressive organisation committed to building a secure future for its people and maintaining its culture, lore and traditions.	
21 Hampton Street, Roebourne WA 6718	
pdavies@yindjibarndi.org.au http://yindjibarndi.com/	



Anglicare WA Domestic violence counselling 	1300 114 446
 Regional family dispute resolution Standby - Support after suicide program 	08 9143 1880
Karratha Main Office Suites 1 & 2, 7 Morse Court, Karratha WA 6714 karratha@anglicarewa.org.au https://www.anglicarewa.org.au/	00 5145 1000
Australian Breastfeeding Association	
24 Hour National Breastfeeding Helpline Breastfeeding information and support to all families. Local group meetings and individual counselling (by phone) available. Community education of the importance of breastfeeding to all levels of the community (including schools, service groups and health professionals). info@breastfeeding.asn.au https://www.breastfeeding.asn.au/	1800 686 268
Connect Paediatric Therapy Services Connect Paediatric Therapy Services (PTS) is a private multidisciplinary paediatric therapy centre that works alongside families of children with disabilities and communication difficulties. Our services include: • Speech Pathology • Occupational Therapy	08 9143 1906 0439 830 624
 Physiotherapy Mental Health Services Dietetics Behavioural Support Connect PTS also offer Fee for Service with Medicare and Private Rebates available on site. Registered NDIS provider. Unit 7, 28-32 De Grey Place, Karratha WA 6714 	
reception@connectpts.com.au https://www.connectpts.com.au/ <u>connectpts/</u>	

Disability Diagnostic Clinics & Therapy Services	08 6280 1259
PATCHES provide outreach diagnostic clinics for Autism Spectrum Disorder, Fetal Alcohol Spectrum Disorder, Global Developmental Delay, Intellectual Disability and Mental Health Conditions.	
diagnosis@patches-paediatrics.com.au	
Our Therapy Services include Speech Pathology, Occupational Therapy, Exercise Physiology, Carer Support Program, The Alert Program®, Positive Behaviour Therapy and telehealth psychology and counselling for a range a disability aged 0 to 65 years old.	
<u>assessments@patches.com.au</u> https://patches.com.au	
Eunoia Lane	08 5106 7300
Eunoia Lane is a highly-regarded, leading provider of Support Coordination, Specialist Support Coordination and Occupational Therapy services for Australians of all ages who are living with disability. The highly skilled team at Eunoia Lane have extensive experience in health and disability services across a broad range of settings and locations including urban, remote and very remote communities. 4/19 Searipple Road, Karratha WA 6714 PO Box 889, Karratha WA 6714	0408 884 540
admin@eunoialane.com.au www.eunoialane.com.au	

-

headspace headspace Pilbara provides outreach-based headspace services to young people aged 12-25 through co- location with Pilbara community, education and health services. Youth Wellbeing Workers based in Karratha, Port Hedland and Newman are able to coordinate support to young people to enhance wellbeing, including mental health, alcohol and other drug services, vocational and education services as well as primary and sexual health services. Karratha Office 23 Hillview Rd, Pegs Creek, 6714 info@headspacekarratha.org.au Hedland Office 20-21/1 Lawson St, South Hedland 6722 info@headspacehedland.org.au Newman PO Box 115, Newman, WA 6753 info@headspace.org.au/headspace.centres/pilbara/ ① headspace.org.au/headspace.centres/pilbara/	1800 290 626
Karratha Central Healthcare (KCH) The team of accredited health professionals at KCH provide emotional, mental and physical health support for the whole community. Services include Psychology, Podiatry, Dietetics, Physiotherapy, Occupational Therapy, Ultrasounds and Speech Pathology. Karratha Central Healthcare is also registered to provide services under the National Disability Insurance Scheme (NDIS). 66 Welcome Road, Karratha WA 6714 info@karrathahealthcare.org.au https://www.karrathahealthcare.org.au	08 9144 6900
Karratha Health Campus 62 Balmoral Road Karratha WA 6714	08 9144 7777

Health Services

Karratha Medical Centre General Practice, pre-employment medicals, occupational medicine. 5 Sharpe Avenue, Karratha karrathamedicals@medcentre.net https://www.karrathamedicalcentre.com.au/	08 9185 3555 ^{Fax:} 08 9185 1136
Mawarnkarra Health Service Mawarnkarra Health Service is the largest primary health care provider providing direct services to Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples living in the Roebourne area. Mawarnkarra operate comprehensive preventative and primary health programs and also runs a number of social health programs and services. 20 Sholl Street, Roebourne WA 6718 reception@mhs.org.au clinic.reception@mhs.org.au https://www.mawarnkarrahealthservice.org.au	08 9182 0850 Fax: 08 9182 1055
Mission Australia Thrive For eligible community housing participants, see your housing officer for a referral. Karratha 2/1 Sharpe Ave, Karratha WA 6714 IMHSPilbara@missionaustralia.com.au https://www.missionaustralia.com.au	08 9160 4600
Nintirri Early Learning Centre Community Health & Wellbeing Service Aims to support the physical, mental and emotional health of community members. It also offers a number of exercise classes during the school term. Crèche is provided for daytime exercise classes. South Road, Tom Price WA 6751 nelc@nintirri.org.au http://www.nintirri.org.au	0497 795 332

Health Services

Onslow Hospital Second Avenue, Onslow WA 6710	08 9184 3200
Pannawonica Medical Centre A family friendly general medical practice supported by visiting primary and allied health services. 200 Pannawonica Drive, Pannawonica WA 6716 reception@pannawonicamedical.com.au	08 9184 1586 ^{Fax:} 08 9184 1592
Paraburdoo Hospital Rocklea Road, Paraburdoo WA 6754	08 9159 8222
Paraburdoo Medical Centre Rocklea Road, Paraburdoo WA 6754 pbo.admin@tpmed.com.au Paraburdoo-Medical-Centre-1625211087750902//	08 9189 5069
Pilbara Health Centre General Practice and Allied Health services. 2 Cockatoo Street, Nickol WA 6714 PHC@panaceum.com.au	08 9128 4300
Pilbara Health Professionals Network A collegiate network of health professionals who provide care to the rural communities in the Pilbara region of Western Australia. Our aim is to provide rural and remote health professionals with better support and greater opportunities to network, upskill, share information and collaborate in a local supportive community environment. contact@phpn.com.au https://www.phpn.com.au	0428 772 632

Pilbara Therapy Services Pilbara Therapy is committed to providing quality healthcare to support people to function at their best to build healthier, happier and more productive communities. We are a small local business that truly believes it's about the entire experience. Offering physiotherapy, occupational therapy exercise physiology, speech pathology and allied health assistants. We look holistically at you and your families concerns and circumstances to ensure you receive the best treatment and support possible in our purpose built facility that includes a specialised paediatric gym, sensory rooms and functional rehabilitation gym. 1-2/3 Warambie Road Karratha WA 6714	0400 126 445
www.pilbaratherapyservices.com.au	
Reach Us Pilbara Inc – Cancer Support Services REACH US – Pilbara Inc. is a registered Pilbara based charity. Our mission is to provide domestic, wellbeing and complementary support services with empathy and kindness to Pilbara cancer patients and their families while undergoing treatment. info@reachus-pilbara.org.au https://reachus-pilbara.org.au/ Treachus.pilbara/	0474 022 452
Roebourne Hospital 42-44 Hampton Street, Roebourne WA 6718	08 9182 0200
Royal Flying Doctor Service 24 Hours Emergency Office hours The Royal Flying Doctor Service of Australia (RFDS) is one of the largest and most comprehensive aero medical organisations in the world. Using the latest in aviation, medical and communications technology, we deliver primary health care and a 24-hour emergency service to those who live, work and travel throughout Australia. https://www.flyingdoctor.org.au/	Freecall 1800 625 800 08 9417 6300
https://www.flyingdoctor.org.au/	

Rural Health West Pilbara Provides health workforce support across rural WA including recruitment, retention and professional development of medical, nursing and allied health staff. Provides specialist outreach health services covering ear and eye health, chronic disease, mental health and maternal and paediatric health. https://www.ruralhealthwest.com.au/	08 6389 4500
SIDS & Kids Providing safe sleep and safer pregnancy advice as well as bereavement support for anyone affected by the loss of a pregnancy, stillbirth, or the death of a baby or a child. https://rednose.org.au/ Red Nose Grief and Loss	1300 998 698 1300 308 307
We support anyone affected by the loss of a pregnancy, stillbirth or the death of a baby or child. Our support line is opened 24/7. https://rednosegriefandloss.org.au/	
Silver Chain Group Australia's leading provider of in-home health and aged care services for more than a century. info@silverchain.org.au https://www.silverchain.org.au/	1300 650 803
Sonic Health Plus Karratha Sonic Health Plus – General Practice, Pre-employment Medicals, Occupational Medicine 66 Welcome Road, Karratha WA 6714 karratha@sonichealthplus.com.au https://www.sonichealthplus.com.au/	08 9159 1800

Telethon Speech & Hearing The Chevron Ear Health program is a modified bus which travels to a network of primary and secondary schools, kindergartens, and childcare centres in the West Pilbara. The focus of the Chevron Pilbara Ear Health program is Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islanders and high-risk children. Screening services have been expanded to include all children in participating primary schools and Year 7 students in high school. Each bus is fitted with equipment to enable trained screeners to perform ear health and hearing screening. The program aims to identify children with ear health problems early so that appropriate treatment can be implemented and managed to achieve better long-term outcomes in health and education. pilbaraearhealth@tsh.org.au https://www.tsh.org.au/	08 9387 9888
The Inclusive Movement The Inclusive Movement is dedicated to creating more opportunities for people with disability across WA. We aim to provide a holistic, capacity building support service for individuals, carers, community groups and government agencies, that better equip them with the knowledge and skills they need to bridge the gap to Inclusion and improve participation and belonging in local communities. Our local team use their professional and lived experience with disability to provide support and guidance to deliver high quality, reliable supports. Services include: • Therapeutic Supports • Early Intervention & Access to NDIS • Support Coordination • Training & Consulting 7 Morse Court, Karratha WA 6714 info@inclusivemovement.com.au www.inclusivemovement.com.au	0473 807 270
Tom Price Hospital Mine Road, Tom Price WA 6751	08 9159 5222

Health Services

Tom Price Medical Centre 854 Central Road, Tom Price WA 6751 tp.admin@tpmed.com.au TPMedical/	08 9189 1901
Western Australia Centre for Rural Health (Pilbara) Western Australia Centre for Rural Health (WACRH) aims to improve rural, remote and Aboriginal health through education, research, evaluation, health sciences student support and community service activities. WACRH operates with support from The University of Western Australia but also works closely with numerous organisations and agencies in the Pilbara and nationally. Karratha Central Healthcare 66 Welcome Road, Karratha WA 6714 Karratha Health Hub Shop 49, Karratha City Shopping Centre, Karratha WA 6714	08 9186 7803
<u>Pilbara-admin-wacrh@uwa.edu.au</u> http://www.wacrh.uwa.edu.au/	

Western Australian Country Health Services Pilbara Population Health Allied Health, Community Nursing and Public Health services: • Audiology • Child Health • Dietetics • Health Promotion • Immunisations • Occupational Therapy • Physiotherapy	
 School Health Sexual Health Social Work Speech Pathology Karratha Health Campus 62 Balmoral Road Karratha WA 6714 	08 9144 7833
Roebourne Community Health Corner of Withnell and Hampton Streets, Roebourne WA 6718	08 9144 7833
Onslow Health Service Second Avenue, Onslow WA 6710	08 9184 3200
Tom Price Mine Road, Tom Price WA 6751	08 9159 5222
Paraburdoo Hospital Rocklea Road, Paraburdoo WA 6754	08 9159 5222
WACHS-Pilbara.WPPHadministration@health.wa.gov. au www.wacountry.health.wa.gov.au myhealthypilbara/	

Yaandina Community Services Yaandina Community Services seeks to improve the quality of life in the Roebourne and Karratha communities through care, support and education.	
General Enquiries 56 Hampton Street, Roebourne WA 6718	08 9182 1172
Drug & Alcohol Rehabilitation Great Northern Highway, Boodarie WA 6722	08 9172 4490
Family Support Services 2 Sholl Street, Roebourne WA 6718	08 9182 1120
Youth Services 2 Sholl Street, Roebourne WA 6718	08 9182 1566
Children's Counselling 2 Sholl Street, Roebourne WA 6718	08 9182 1566
Yaandina Home & Community Care 60 Hampton Street, Roebourne WA 6718	08 9182 1143
Residential Aged Care 58 Hampton Street, Roebourne WA 6718	08 9182 1365
info@yaandina.org http://www.yaandina.org	



Disability ser vice

Disability Services

Disability Diagnostic Clinics & Therapy Services PATCHES provide outreach diagnostic clinics for Autism Spectrum Disorder, Fetal Alcohol Spectrum Disorder, Global Developmental Delay, Intellectual Disability and Mental Health Conditions. diagnosis@patches-paediatrics.com.au Our Therapy Services include Speech Pathology, Occupational Therapy, Exercise Physiology, Carer Support Program, The Alert Program®, Positive Behaviour Therapy and telehealth psychology and counselling for a range a disability aged 0 to 65 years old. assessments@patches.com.au https://patches.com.au	08 6280 1259 (Diagnostic Clinic)
 EPIC – Empowering People in Communities EPIC is committed to supporting people in the Pilbara region to identify and achieve their goals in a respectful and culturally appropriate manner by exploring possible avenues for personal and community growth. With offices in Karratha Roebourne and Hedland, our services help parents, kids and carers build the skills to live more connected lives. Disability services including the National Disability Insurance Scheme (NDIS); Parenting programs and workshops; Community Events; and Jobs and Skills Centre. karrathajsc@nrtafe.wa.edu.au https://www.empoweringpeople.org.au/ 	08 9185 0000 13 64 64 (Jobs and Skills Centre)
Good Turn Disability Support Good Turn offer services available to people of all ages and walks of life through both NDIS plan and private. 2/28 Degrey Place Karratha 6714 info@goodturnservices.com.au	08 9128 4710

Pilbara Plan Management Services We are a NDIS service provider for Plan Management based in Karratha. Our mission is to make NDIS easier and enable more choice and control to all our participants. pm@pilbarapms.com.au https://www.pilbarapms.com.au/	0479 039 940
The Inclusive Movement The Inclusive Movement is dedicated to creating more opportunities for people with disability across WA. We aim to provide a holistic, capacity building support service for individuals, carers, community groups and government agencies, that better equip them with the knowledge and skills they need to bridge the gap to Inclusion and improve participation and belonging in local communities. Our local team use their professional and lived experience with disability to provide support and guidance to deliver high quality, reliable supports. Services include: • Therapeutic Supports • Early Intervention & Access to NDIS • Support Coordination • Training & Consulting 7 Morse Court, Karratha WA 6714 info@inclusivemovement.com.au www.inclusivemovement.com.au	0447 504 509
Yaandina Community Services Yaandina Community Services seeks to improve the quality of life in the Roebourne and Karratha communities through care, support and education. General Enquiries 56 Hampton Street, Roebourne WA 6718 Yaandina Disability Services 60 Hampton Street, Roebourne WA 6718 Residential Aged Care and Carers Support 58 Hampton Street, Roebourne WA 6718 info@yaandina.org http://www.yaandina.org/	08 9182 1172 08 9182 1143 08 9182 1365

Notes	

3A Gumala Aboriginal Corporation Program	18
A Aboriginal Biodiversity Conservation (ABC) Foundation Alcohol and Drug Support Line Anglicare Domestic Violence & General Counselling Anglicare WA Ashburton Aboriginal Corporation Australian Breastfeeding Association	51 8 51, 72 66 8, 18, 72
B Baynton West Primary School beyondblue Big hART Blue Beanies Projects Buurabalayji Thalanyji Aboriginal Corporation	44 8 51 30, 38 66
C Child Campus Karratha Child Protection and Family Support Services City of Karratha Clontarf Foundation Community Health & Wellbeing Service Concerns for Child Safety Connect Paediatric Therapy Services Crime Stoppers Crisis Care Helpline	30 13, 52 12 44 58 13, 52 72 6 8
D Dampier Family Playgroup Inc Dampier Montessori Early Years Learning and Care Centre Dampier Primary School Dampier Public Library Defence Member and Family Support (DMFS) Department of Communities Department of Communities Child Protection and Family Support Department of Communities Education and Care Regulatory Unit Department of Communities Housing Department of Communities Seniors Department of Defence Pilbara Regiment Department of Education – Pilbara Education –	18 19, 30 44 19, 31, 44 16 13, 52 6 14, 53 14, 53 14, 53 14 16 14, 38, 45
Road Safety and Drug Education Branch	45

Department of Fire & Emergency Services (DFES) Department of Human Services - Centrelink Department of Local Government – Sport & Cultural Industries Disability Diagnostic Clinics & Therapy Services	6 16 15 73.84
E Emergency Services EPIC – Empowering People in Communities Eunoia Lane	6 19, 31, 39, 53, 84 73
F Family Violence Service Foster Carers	58 13, 52
G Good Turn Disability Support Gumala Aboriginal Corporation Gurlu Gurlu Maya Child and Parent Centre	84 66 54
H headspace healthdirect Australia Hope Community Services Horizon Power	39, 54, 74 8 55 7
I IBN Aboriginal Group Indoor Play Centre	67 20, 31
J Juluwarlu Group Aboriginal Corporation	67
K Karingal Neighbourhood Centre (Paraburdoo) Karratha Central Healthcare (KCH) Karratha Community House Karratha Early Learning Karratha Family Centre Karratha Health Campus Karratha Medical Centre Karratha Montessori Early Years Learning and Care Centre	20, 55 56, 74 21, 56 21, 32 22, 32, 56 7, 74 75 22, 32

Karratha Primary School Karratha Public Library Karratha Senior High School Karratha & Surrounds Early Years Network Karratha Women's Place Inc. Karratha Women's Refuge Kids Helpline KidSport	45 22, 32, 45 45 21 23, 57 6, 57 8, 33, 40 15
L Lifeline Little Gecko's Childcare Centre	8 23
M MacKillop Family Services Mates in Construction Mates in Mining Mawarnkarra Health Service Men's Domestic Violence Helpline Mensline Messy Bubs Karratha Millars Well Primary School Mission Australia Munga Tharndu Maya Women's Refuge Murujuga Aboriginal Corporation Murujuga Land and Sea Unit	58 8 9 23, 67, 75 9 9 24 46 40, 75 6, 58 68 68
N National Indigenous Australians Agency (NIAA) Ngaarda Media Aboriginal Corporation Ngala Parenting Line Ngarliyarndu Bindirri Aboriginal Corporation Ngarluma Aboriginal Corporation Ngarluma Yindjibarndi Foundation Ltd Nintirri Early Learning Centre North Regional TAFE WA North Tom Price Primary School	16 68 9 68 69 24, 58, 75 15, 46 46

0

0	
One Tree Bulgarra Children's Services One Tree Gurlu Gurlu Maya Children's Services One Tree Millars Well Children's Services One Tree Onslow Children's Services One Tree Pannawonica Children's Services One Tree Paraburdoo Children's Services One Tree Registered Training Organisation (RTO) One Tree Wickham Children's Services Onslow Hospital Onslow Public Library Onslow School	24 25, 33 25 25, 33 46 25 7, 76 26, 33, 47 47
Р	
 Pannawonica Medical Centre Pannawonica Primary School Pannawonica Public Library Paraburdoo Hospital Paraburdoo Medical Centre Paraburdoo Primary School Paraburdoo Public Library 2 Parent and Family Drug Support Line PCYC Peg's Creek Primary School Pilbara Community Legal Service Inc Pilbara Health Centre Pilbara Health Professionals Network Pilbara Preparatory - Bulgarra Pilbara Therapy Services Poisons Information Police Stations Pregnancy, Birth & Baby Helpline Puutu Kunti Kurrama and Pinikura (PKKP) Aboriginal Corporation 	76 47 26, 33, 47 7, 76 76 47 6, 33, 47 8 34 47 59 76 76 76 85 26 34 77 7 7 9 9 69

Q

Qlife Quitline

9 9

R

Reach Us Pilbara Inc – Cancer Support Services Red Nose Grief and Loss Regional Development Australia Pilbara	59, 77 59, 78
West Pilbara Communities for Children Robe River Kuruma Aboriginal Corporation RNTBC Roebourne District High School Roebourne Hospital Roebourne Public Library Roebourne WA Police and Community Youth Centre (PCYC) Royal Flying Doctor Service Rural Health West Pilbara Rurallink	26, 34 70 48 7, 77 27, 34, 48 34, 40 77 78 9
S	10
Samaritans Youthline WA Help Line SANE Australia Sexual Health Helpline Shire of Ashburton Shire of East Pilbara SIDS & Kids Silver Chain Group Sonic Health Plus Karratha Squidlets and Squeaks Preschool StandBy Support After Suicide St Luke's College St Paul's Catholic Primary School St Vincent De Paul Society Suicide Call Back Service Swans Onslow	10 10 12 12 10, 59, 78 78 78 27 10 48 48 6, 60 10, 60 27, 35, 40
т	
Tambrey Primary School Telethon Speech & Hearing	48 60, 79
The Base The Inclusive Movement The Salvation Army	41 28, 35, 61, 79, 85 6
The Salvation Army - Karratha Church The Salvation Army Youth Accommodation Service The Youth Shed The Y Tambrey ELC Thirrili Thrive	61 6, 41, 62 41 28 10 40, 75
Tom Price Hospital	7,79

Tom Price Medical Centre Tom Price Primary School	80 48
Tom Price Public Library	28, 36, 49
Tom Price Senior High School Tom Price Youth Centre	49 42
Tom Price Youth Support Association	42
Town of Port Hedland	12
V	
Vocational Training Services	49
W	
Waalitj Foundation	36, 43
WA Inclusion Agency	29, 49
Waja Guma Aboriginal Early Learning Centre	29 7
Water Corporation Western Australia Centre for Rural Health (Pilbara)	50,80
Western Australia Council of Social Service (WACOSS)	62
Western Australian Country Health Services	81
Wickham Community Chaplain	36, 42, 62
Wickham Primary School	50
Wickham Public Library Women's Domestic Violence Helpline	29, 37, 50 10
voniens Domestic violence rielpinie	10
Y	
Yaandina Community Services Yindjibarndi Aboriginal Corporation (YAC)	37, 43, 63, 82, 85 70

Notes	

s



Funded by the Australian Government Department of Social Services

www.rdapilbara.org.au



